From: Ted Harberg <tharberg@broomfield.org>

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 11:00 AM

To: Development Referral

Subject: Fwd: 1st Referral Review - ZON2024-00003 I-25 Erie Gateway South PD
Attachments: R024Development Referral Card - Final.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

External Email: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,
Thank you for giving Broomfield the opportunity to provide comments on this project.

Planning has no substantial comments on this project, but please know that Broomfield
has recently completed the first phase of our I-25 Sub Area Plan rewrite project which
focused on scoping best practices and innovations in sub-area planning. We will be kicking
off our second phase which included technical analysis, stakeholder engagement and
rewriting the plan. We will be engaging with Erie as a key regional partner during this 2nd
phasein 2025.

Thank you,

Ted Harberg
Senior Planner, AICP

City and County of Broomfield
Direct: 303-438-6362

Cell: 720-813-2759

Planning Division web page

Please visit the Broomfield Community Development Department web page or
Broomfield.org/FindMyService to view ways to access all Broomfield City and County
services.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Doug Trettin <dtrettin@erieco.gov>

Date: Wed, Oct 23, 2024 at 5:19 PM

Subject: 1st Referral Review - ZON2024-00003 I-25 Erie Gateway South PD

To: Patrick Hammer <phammer@erieco.gov>, Kendra Carberry <klc@hpwclaw.com>,
Austin Pierce Flanagan <apflanagan@hpwclaw.com>, Lee Mathis <lmathis@erieco.gov>,
Mike Haefele <mhaefele@erieco.gov>, prevention@mvfpd.org <prevention@mvfpd.org>,
Doug Saba <dsaba@mvfpd.org>, haddad_don@svvsd.org <haddad_don@svvsd.org>,



http://www.broomfield.org/index.aspx?NID=290
https://www.broomfield.org/211/Community-Development
http://broomfield.org/FindMyService

Feula, Heidi <feula_heidi@svvsd.org>, willits_brendan@svvsd.org
<willits_brendan@svvsd.org>, Kragerud, Ryan <kragerud_ryan@svvsd.org>,
lamer_brian@svvsd.org <lamer_brian@svvsd.org>, Timothy Bilobran - CDOT
<timothy.bilobran@state.co.us>, bradley.sheehan@state.co.us
<bradley.sheehan@state.co.us>, steven.loeffler@state.co.us
<steven.loeffler@state.co.us>, Engineering <Engineering@rtd-denver.com>, Rod Carroll
<rscarroll@up.com>, zlingo@stvrainsdco.gov <zlingo@stvrainsdco.gov>, John Ehrhart
<john@coloradols.com>, referrals@weld.gov <referrals@weld.gov>,
mdoering@cityofdacono.com <mdoering@cityofdacono.com>,
planningdepartment@frederickco.gov <planningdepartment@frederickco.gov>,
planningapps@broomfield.org <planningapps@broomfield.org>,
jstruble@northernwater.org <jstruble@northernwater.org>, Kristen Thompson
<kthompson®@northernwater.org>, contracts@northernwater.org
<contracts@northernwater.org>, ReferralsXcelDistribution@xcelenergy.com
<ReferralsXcelDistribution@xcelenergy.com>, rockiesland@westernmidstream.com
<rockiesland@westernmidstream.com>, Bob Bresnahan
<bbresnahan@civiresources.com>, cnewhall@civiresources.com
<cnewhall@civiresources.com>, Sean Casper <scasper@civiresources.com>,
Don_Jobe@oxy.com <Don_Jobe@oxy.com>, Ashly_Glandon@oxy.com

<Ashly Glandon@oxy.com>, Steve_Fisher@oxy.com <Steve_Fisher@oxy.com>,
Kelly.Reyos@westernmidstream.com <Kelly.Reyos@westernmidstream.com>,
kwasylenky@jostenergylaw.com <kwasylenky@jostenergylaw.com>, rons@mdsslaw.com

<rons@mdsslaw.com>, mcreasy@carmelpartners.com
<mcreasy@carmelpartners.com>, jkrieger@cityofdacono.com
<jkrieger@cityofdacono.com>

Cc: Harry Brennan <hbrennan@erieco.gov>, Kelly Driscoll <kdriscoll@erieco.gov>

Hello,

Please see the link for 1t Referral Review submittal documents on the above noted project:

https://portal.laserfiche.com/Portal/Browse.aspx?id=217897&repo=r-a69d230a

Referral comments are due back by October 29, 2024. Staff DRT is scheduled for October
31, 2024.

Please forward referral comments to developmentreferral@erieco.gov




Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Regards,

Doug Trettin | Planning Technician

Town of Erie | Planning & Development

645 Holbrook Street | P.O. Box 750 | Erie, CO
80516

Planning Division: 303-926-2770
Cell: 720-591-0714

www.erieco.gov/planning

Enhancing the quality of life by serving and building Erie with PRIDE.

The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received this e-mail
message in error, please contact the sender and delete the original message immediately.

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Planning
Applications" group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
PlanningApps+unsubscribe@broomfield.org.

To view this discussion visit
https://groups.google.com/a/broomfield.org/d/msgid/PlanningApps/SASPROSMB52932CF
7D092099513963644CBD4D2%40SA9PR09MB5293.namprd09.prod.outlook.com.




From: Young - CDOT, Allyson <allyson.young@state.co.us>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 9:35 AM

To: Development Referral; Timothy Bilobran - CDOT; Robert (Mike) Shepherd
- CDOT; Rose Valdes - CDOT; Doug Trettin

Subject: CDOT Comments 125 Ramp ZON2024-00003 |-25 Erie Gateway South PD

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

External Email: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

In reviewing the TIS included in this referral package, CDOT noted that the 125 on/off ramps
were not included in the analysis. Given the proximity to 125, the study needs to be revised
to reflect short term and long term traffic volumes at the 125 ramps as well as potential
warranted improvements per the State Highway Access Code.

Once revised, please forward a copy of the study to CDOT for review.
Thank you,
Ally

Thank you,

Allyson Young
Region 4
Access Manager - Traffic

P 970 381 8995
10601 West 10th Street, Greeley, CO 80634

allyson.young@state.co.us | http://codot.gov/ | www.cotrip.org



http://www.cotrip.org/

From: John Michael Lawler <jmlawler@cityofdacono.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 12:58 PM

To: Development Referral

Cc: Doug Trettin

Subject: Referral Comments - City of Dacono - Erie Gateway South PD
Attachments: 20241029112351115.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

External Email: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

The City of Dacono has reviewed the submittal for the Erie Gateway South Planned
Development.

The City would like confirmation from Erie staff that the developer willimplement the
recommended improvements, with regards to Outfalls 970 & 971, from the East Cole
Creek Outfall Systems Plan adopted by the Town of Erie in January 2020.

I’ve attached relevant portions of this plan for your reference, which detail the necessary
improvements for these outfalls and their associated reaches when development occurs
along Godding Hollow.

Additionally, the City opposes both a new interchange at Weld County Road 10 and I-25
and any modifications to the East |-25 frontage road associated with such a proposal.
Although current plans do not indicate a new interchange, the City remains aware of Erie’s
intentions to pursue this development.

Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions or need further clarification
regarding our comments.

Best,

John Michael Lawler | Associate Planner | City of Dacono
Office: 303.833.2317 x 135

jmlawler@cityofdacono.com

Website: CityOfDacono.com

Facebook: Facebook.com/CityofDacono

Twitter: @DaconoColorado


https://www.cityofdacono.com/
https://www.facebook.com/CityOfDacono/

Instagram: Instagram.com/cityofdacono/



https://www.instagram.com/cityofdacono/














































From: John Ehrhart <john@coloradols.com>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 10:50 AM

To: Development Referral

Cc: Doug Trettin; Harry Brennan; Kelly Driscoll

Subject: Re: 1st Referral Review - ZON2024-00003 I-25 Erie Gateway South PD
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

External Email: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

No Comments for me on this yet.

There are no real surveying related elements until we get legal descriptions for the
zoning limits or to the platting stage. Let me know if any questions come up.

Thank you,
John

John P. Ehrhart, PLS

Ehrhart Land Surveying, LLC
Mapping the Future Together
303-828-3340

On Thu, Oct 24, 2024 at 9:53 AM Kelly Driscoll <kdriscoll@erieco.gov> wrote:

John,

Itis embedded in the PD document - titled Regulating Plan on page 6.

Thanks,

Kelly Driscoll | Planning Manager
Town of Erie | Planning
Phone: 303-926-2774 | Cell: 720-534-1050 |



www.erieco.gov | Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn

From: Doug Trettin <dtrettin@erieco.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 9:39 AM

To: Kelly Driscoll <kdriscoll@erieco.gov>; Harry Brennan <hbrennan@erieco.gov>
Subject: FW: 1st Referral Review - ZON2024-00003 I-25 Erie Gateway South PD

Hi Kelly, Hi Harry,

Please see below and please let me know how you would like this handled and what info should
be conveyed. Thanks!

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

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 9:20 AM

To: Doug Trettin <dtrettin@erieco.gov>

Subject: Re: 1st Referral Review - ZON2024-00003 I-25 Erie Gateway South PD



https://www.facebook.com/townoferiecolorado/
https://twitter.com/eriecolorado
https://www.linkedin.com/company/town-of-erie

External Email: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Doug

| expected to see a Zoning Map as part of the submittal, but didn't. Was one provided? Let
me know if there is something else you want me to review.

Thanks,

John

John P. Ehrhart, PLS
Ehrhart Land Surveying, LLC
Mapping the Future Together

303-828-3340

On Wed, Oct 23, 2024 at 5:17 PM Doug Trettin <dtrettin@erieco.gov> wrote:

Hello,

Please see the link for 15t Referral Review submittal documents on the above noted
project:

https://portal.laserfiche.com/Portal/Browse.aspx?id=217897&repo=r-a69d230a




Referral comments are due back by October 29, 2024. Staff DRT is scheduled for
October 31, 2024.

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



Erie Colorado

Planning Department

PD Zoning, ZON2024-00003
Erie 1-25 Gateway South

November 6, 2024

Mountain View Fire has reviewed the proposed zoning and design for 1-25 gateway south. Additional hydrants are
needed within interior blocks to meet minimum fire code and fire flow requirements for proposed buildings. All
buildings with eaves over 30° will need aerial access 26’ wide exclusive of shoulders and parking on one of the two
required access routes by fire code.

Regards,
Michelle Kelly
Deputy Fire Marshal

%761 N. StacecoacH Roap, Longmont, CO 80704 * 30%-772-0710 * INFO@MVFPD.ORG






From: Engineering <engineering@RTD-Denver.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 9:38 AM

To: Development Referral

Subject: RE: 1st Referral Review - ZON2024-00003 I-25 Erie Gateway South PD
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

External Email: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

RTD staff have reviewed the submittal and have the following comments:

* Bus Operations - No exceptions

* Bus Stop Program - No exceptions

e Commuter Rail - No exceptions

e Construction Management - No exceptions

* Engineering - This development is adjacent to and appears to be crossing the Boulder Industrial
Lead, which is owned by RTD. The developer will need to coordinate with RTD Real Property
(realproperty@rtd-denver.com) as well as Kirk Stand (Kirk.Strand@rtd-denver.com) for any
crossings of the BIL or other potential impacts.

¢ Light Rail - No exceptions

* Real Property - No exceptions

¢ Service Development - No exceptions

e Transit Oriented Development - No exceptions

e Utilities - No exceptions

This review is for Design concepts and to identify any necessary improvements to RTD stops and
property affected by the design. This review of the plans does not eliminate the need to acquire,
and/or go through the acquisition process of any agreements, easements or permits that may be
required by the RTD for any work on or around our facilities and property.

Thanks,

Steve Smith

Engineer III

Capital Programs, Engineering Design
he | him | his
steven.smith@rtd-denver.com
rtd-denver.com

Regional Transportation District
1660 Blake Street, BLK-21
Denver, CO 80202

We make lives better through connections.


http://www.rtd-denver.com/

From: Doug Trettin <dtrettin@erieco.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 5:17 PM

To: Patrick Hammer <phammer@erieco.gov>; Kendra Carberry <klc@hpwclaw.com>; Austin Pierce
Flanagan <apflanagan@hpwclaw.com>; Lee Mathis <Imathis@erieco.gov>; Mike Haefele
<mhaefele@erieco.gov>; prevention@mvfpd.org; Doug Saba <dsaba@mvfpd.org>;

haddad don@svvsd.org; Feula, Heidi <feula heidi@svvsd.org>; willits brendan@svvsd.org; Kragerud,
Ryan <kragerud ryan@svvsd.org>; lamer brian@svvsd.org; Timothy Bilobran - CDOT
<timothy.bilobran@state.co.us>; bradley.sheehan@state.co.us; steven.loeffler@state.co.us;
Engineering <engineering@RTD-Denver.com>; Rod Carroll <rscarroll@up.com>; zlingo@stvrainsdco.gov;
John Ehrhart <john@coloradols.com>; referrals@weld.gov; mdoering@cityofdacono.com;
planningdepartment@frederickco.gov; planningapps@broomfield.org; jstruble@northernwater.org;
Kristen Thompson <kthompson@northernwater.org>; contracts@northernwater.org;
ReferralsXcelDistribution@xcelenergy.com; rockiesland@westernmidstream.com; Bob Bresnahan
<bbresnahan@civiresources.com>; cnewhall@civiresources.com; Sean Casper
<scasper@civiresources.com>; Don Jobe@oxy.com; Ashly Glandon@oxy.com; Steve Fisher@oxy.com;
Kelly.Reyos@westernmidstream.com; kwasylenky@jostenergylaw.com; rons@mdsslaw.com;
mcreasy@carmelpartners.com; jkrieger@cityofdacono.com

Cc: Harry Brennan <hbrennan@erieco.gov>; Kelly Driscoll <kdriscoll@erieco.gov>

Subject: 1st Referral Review - ZON2024-00003 1-25 Erie Gateway South PD

Hello,
Please see the link for 1°* Referral Review submittal documents on the above noted project:

https://portal.laserfiche.com/Portal/Browse.aspx?id=217897&repo=r-a69d230a

Referral comments are due back by October 29, 2024. Staff DRT is scheduled for October 31,
2024.

Please forward referral comments to developmentreferral@erieco.gov
Please let me know if you have any questions. Thankyou.

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



Weld County
Oil & Gas Energy Department

Referral Comments

Referring Agency: Town of Erie Planning & Development
Reference Number: ZON2024-00003
Associated Parcels: 146715100086; 146715400087; 146715000037

OGED Reviewer: Tyler Seno
Review Date: 10/25/2024

The Staff of the Weld County Oil and Gas Energy Department (OGED) appreciates the opportunity to
comment on the captioned planning case. Staff has completed review of the proposal and have no
conflicts with the proposed activity. We have included additional comments below:

1. There are no active or proposed 1041 WOGLA Permits on the associated parcel. There are
several oil and gas well sites in the area surrounding the parcel.
2. The parcel includes 0 active oil and gas wells.
3. The parcel includes six (6) plugged and abandoned (PA) wells listed in Table 2 below.
Additional information regarding these plugged and abandoned wells is available from the
Energy & Carbon Management Commission (ECMC). OGED recommends that the Applicant
review this information and contact the responsible operator regarding well infrastructure
that may have been abandoned in place prior to conducting operations in proximity to the
wells.
API Operator Well Title Well Status
05-123-20112 | Kerr McGee Oil & Gas Onshore LP Imperial #15-31 PA
05-123-09741 | Kerr McGee Oil & Gas Onshore LP Erie Road-USX UU #15-1 PA
05-123-22924 | Kerr McGee Oil & Gas Onshore LP Erie Road #42-15 PA
05-123-23993 | Kerr McGee Oil & Gas Onshore LP Erie Road #32-15 PA
05-123-14388 | Kerr McGee Oil & Gas Onshore LP Lovley-USX UU #15-16 PA
05-123-22711 | Kerr McGee Oil & Gas Onshore LP Lovely #34-15 PA
4, The subject lands may include additional oil and gas related infrastructure, such as off-
location flowlines or pipeline which are a use by right and not regulated by Weld County.
OGED requests that the applicant reviews flowline data available from the ECMC map viewer
and utilize Colorado 811 prior to any excavation activities.
5. The Qil and Gas Energy Department (OGED) typically requests an ALTA survey be completed

prior to intensive development to alleviate public safety concerns related to subsurface



utilities, including but limited to, all oil and gas pipelines, flowlines etc. OGED acknowledges

and appreciates the Applicant completing a satisfactory ALTA survey.

These comments and recommendations are based upon the review of the application materials
submitted by the applicant and other relevant information available on the E-Permit site.



October 25, 2024

VIA E-MAIL

Town of Erie Planning & Development

Harry Brennan
645 Holbrook St.
Erie, CO 80516

P.O. Box 750

hbrennan@erieco.gov

NOTICE OF RIGHT-OF-WAY GRANTS OWNED BY WES DJ GATHERING LLC AND ASSOCIATED

SAFETY REQUIREMENTS:

Re: Erie Gateway South PD
Town of Erie — Property Owner
Township 1 North, Range 68 West, 6th P.M.

Section 15:
Weld County, Colorado

Town of Erie Planning & Development:

This letter is being sent by WES DJ Gathering LLC (“WES”) to inform you WES is the owner of valid
easements and pipelines located in of Section 15, Township 1 North, Range 68 West for which the Town of Erie
(“Town”) is reviewing the Erie Gateway South PD. WES is submitting this comment timely, in accordance with
the Town’s procedural requirements.

The following are comments pertinent to this Notice:

1.

WES is the owner of a valid Right-of-Way Grant that was executed on February 6™, 2001 and
recorded on April 16, 2001 with the Weld County Clerk and Recorder at reception number
2840872.

WES is the owner of a valid Right-of-Way Grant that was executed on February 22", 1993 and
recorded on April 1, 1993 with the Weld County Clerk and Recorder at reception number
02327122.

WES is the owner of a valid Right-of-Way Grant that was executed on February 26", 1993 and
recorded on April 1, 1993 with the Weld County Clerk and Recorder at reception number
02327123.

WES is the owner of a valid Right-of-Way Grant that was executed on December 22", 1980
and recorded on January 27, 1981 with the Weld County Clerk and Recorder at reception
number 1848131.

WES is the owner of a valid Right-of-Way Grant that was executed on November 26", 1979 and
recorded on December 12, 1979 with the Weld County Clerk and Recorder at reception number
1811650.

WES is the owner of a valid Amendment of Right-of-Way Grant that was executed on
December 15", 2011 and recorded on January 11, 2012 with the Weld County Clerk and
Recorder at reception number 3617408.

WES is the owner of a valid Right-of-Way Grant that was executed on June 13", 1980 and

recorded on July 11, 1980 with the Weld County Clerk and Recorder at reception number
1829878.

A SuBSIDIARY OF WESTERN MIDSTREAM PARTNERS, LP



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

WES is the owner of a valid Right-of-Way Grant that was executed on July 23, 1981 and
recorded on September 18, 1981 with the Weld County Clerk and Recorder at reception number
1869516.

WES is the owner of a valid Right-of-Way Grant that was executed on March 28", 1983 and
recorded on May 11, 1983 with the Weld County Clerk and Recorder at reception number
1926650.

WES is the owner of a valid Right-of-Way and License that was executed on November 9,
1984 and recorded on October 8, 1987 with the Weld County Clerk and Recorder at reception
number 2117211.

WES is the owner of a valid Right-of-Way Grant that was executed on July 17", 1984 and
recorded on July 23, 1984 with the Weld County Clerk and Recorder at reception number
01974911.

WES is the owner of a valid Right-of-Way Grant that was executed on July 9%, 1984 and
recorded on July 18, 1984 with the Weld County Clerk and Recorder at reception number
01974386.

WES is the owner of a valid Easement Agreement that was executed on November 4®, 2011 and
recorded on February 4, 2013 with the Weld County Clerk and Recorder at reception number
3907665.

WES is the owner of a valid Amendment of Right-of~-Way Grant that was executed on April
30" 2012 and recorded on February 4, 2013 with the Weld County Clerk and Recorder at
reception number 3907539.

WES is the owner of a valid Right-of-Way Grant that was executed on September 22", 2017
and recorded on October 25, 2017 with the Weld County Clerk and Recorder at reception
number 4347032.

WES is the owner of a valid Right-of-Way Grant that was executed on September 22", 2017
and recorded on October 26, 2017 with the Weld County Clerk and Recorder at reception
number 4347076.

WES is the owner of a valid Right-of-Way Grant that was executed on November 5%, 2018 and
recorded on November 28, 2018 with the Weld County Clerk and Recorder at reception number
4449626.

WES is the owner of a valid Right-of-Way Grant that was executed on October 12%, 2016 and
recorded on October 24, 2016 with the Weld County Clerk and Recorder at reception number
4247238.

WES is the owner of a valid Right-of-Way Grant that was executed on November 7%, 2019 and
recorded on November 12, 2019 with the Weld County Clerk and Recorder at reception number
4540108.

WES is the owner of a valid Right-of-Way Grant that was executed on January 15, 2020 and
recorded on February 5, 2020 with the Weld County Clerk and Recorder at reception number
4564291.

WES is the owner of a valid Site Easement that was executed on February 6%, 2020 and
recorded on February 6, 2020 with the Weld County Clerk and Recorder at reception number
4564622.

A SUBSIDIARY OF WESTERN MIDSTREAM PARTNERS, LP



22. WES is the owner of a valid Right-of-Way Grant that was executed on February 2™, 2020 and
recorded on February 6, 2020 with the Weld County Clerk and Recorder at reception number

4564621.

23. WES is the owner of a valid Right-of-Way Grant that was executed on February 6™, 2020 and
recorded on February 6, 2020 with the Weld County Clerk and Recorder at reception number
4564620.

24. WES is the owner of a valid Right-of-Way Grant that was executed on February 7%, 2020 and
recorded on January 8, 2021 with the Weld County Clerk and Recorder at reception number
4669518.

The applicant MUST review the above grants and cannot encroach on WES’s pipelines. The applicant

will need to conform to all terms of the Right-of-Way Grants identified above and adhere to WES safety
requirements:

- Any utility crossing (phone, water, sewer, fiber optic cables, etc) require a minimum of 2’ of
vertical separation and should cross as close to 90° as possible.

- Utilities paralleling a WES pipeline will need to maintain at least 10’ of horizontal separation.

o For any work taking place within 10 feet, WES lines must be verified by hydrovacing with
a WES standby present for both location and depth of pipeline.

- Grade cannot be reduced over the top of a WES Pipeline without prior written consent to ensure
applicable federal pipeline safety regulations are not violated.

- Should crossing be required with heavy equipment, the make/model/max loaded weight of
construction vehicles must be provided to WES at least 1 month in advance of dirt work for review
and written approval.

- A standby will be required for any digging within 10’ of a WES pipeline.

- Colorado 811 Laws must be adhered to.

Provided that the requirements above are met, WES does not object to the proposed Erie Gateway South

PD. Additionally, WES reserves the right to stop work for any encroachment related to the proposed development
if the above safety precautions are not met.

CC:

Please contact me at 970-598-4246 if you have any questions or comments about this matter.

Sincerely,
WES DJ GATHERING LLC

Clay Young
Senior Landman

Sherry Bursey, Senior Counsel
Jayson L. VanShura

Paul Gerrish

Kelly Reyos

A SuBSIDIARY OF WESTERN MIDSTREAM PARTNERS, LP



Right of Way & Permits

1123 West 3™ Avenue

Denver, Colorado 80223
Telephone: 303.571.3306
Facsimile: 303.571.3284
Donna.L.George@xcelenergy.com

October 29, 2024

Town of Erie Community Development Services
645 Holbrook / PO Box 750
Erie, CO 80516

Attn: Harry Brennan
Re: 1-25 Erie Gateway South PD, Case # ZON2024-00003

Please be advised that Public Service Company has existing high-tension overhead
electric transmission facilities within the areas indicated in this proposed rezone (along
the north property line). Public Service Company has no objection to this proposed
rezone, contingent upon PSCo’s ability to maintain all existing rights and this
amendment should not hinder our ability for future expansion, including all present and
any future accommodations for natural gas transmission and electric transmission
related facilities, and that our current use/enjoyment of the area would continue to be
an accepted use on the property and that it be “grandfathered” into these changes.

The property owner/developer/contractor must complete the application process for any
new natural gas service via xcelenergy.com/InstallAndConnect. It is then the
responsibility of the developer to contact the Designer assigned to the project for
approval of design details.

Donna George

Right of Way and Permits

Public Service Company of Colorado dba Xcel Energy

Office: 303-571-3306 — Email: Donna.L.George@xcelenergy.com


https://www.xcelenergy.com/start,_stop,_transfer/installing_and_connecting_service/
https://www.xcelenergy.com/start,_stop,_transfer/installing_and_connecting_service/
mailto:donna.l.george@xcelenergy.com
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DNS Comments
Kathy Kron
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Label the RTD ROW

Identify these things if
they're going to be
shown on the map.

These regulating zones
don't have descriptions in
the PD - it would be helpful
to have them described or
defined. Especially related
to the term "Public Facility".
Does it mean
publicly-owned?
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Identify these things if they're going to be shown on the map.
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Label the RTD ROW
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These regulating zones don't have descriptions in the PD - it would be helpful to have them described or defined. Especially related to the term "Public Facility". Does it mean publicly-owned?
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Not sure if we want to reference the
TMP for pedestrian
crossings/underpasses on this plan
or the trail corridor plan. We also
made note of it on the trail plan.

Stick with Street Types
instead of Street Names
so they related to the
Street Standards

Show the planned
street types through
the hatched areas.
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Show the planned street types through the hatched areas.
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Stick with Street Types instead of Street Names so they related to the Street Standards

kkron
Text Box
Not sure if we want to reference the TMP for pedestrian crossings/underpasses on this plan or the trail corridor plan. We also made note of it on the trail plan.











This cross section might be
mis-representative of the
condition. There is no
building set back for the
regulating zones associated
with the location of this street

type.
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Callout
This cross section might be mis-representative of the condition. There is no building set back for the regulating zones associated with the location of this street type.





Tree lawns in
non-tree grate areas
need to be a
minimum of 8' wide.
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Tree lawns in non-tree grate areas need to be a minimum of 8' wide.

kkron
Callout
Typo?





Does the entire length of this street type
have tree grates, or only the commercial
centers? May need to note that and
indicate min. 8' wide tree lawns in
non-tree grate areas.
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Does the entire length of this street type have tree grates, or only the commercial centers? May need to note that and indicate min. 8' wide tree lawns in non-tree grate areas.



































8' minimum in
non-tree grate areas
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8' minimum in non-tree grate areas





























Suggested improvement to first sentence:
"The purpose of this chapter is to encourage
the appropriate use of public spaces for
commercial, social, and reacreational
purposes and ensure that pedestrian and
e multi-modal connections are established
locally, between buildings and in the public
realm, as well as regionally and to community
destinations such as schools, parks,
neighborhood and commercial centers.
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Suggested improvement to first sentence: "The purpose of this chapter is to encourage the appropriate use of public spaces for commercial, social, and reacreational purposes and ensure that pedestrian and multi-modal connections are established locally, between buildings and in the public realm, as well as regionally and to community destinations such as schools, parks, neighborhood and commercial centers.





Suggestion for this section: "Figure 8-3 shall guide the
locations of civic and public spaces as well as parks,
open space and trail corridors. The Town of Erie
Mixed-Use Development Parks & Open Space Vision
Guide and/or the Unified Development Code (UDC) will
be utilized to determine quantity, type, character and
requirements of the Town's park and open space
dedication requirements. The Parks, Recreation, Open
Space and Trails Plan (PROST) will also be used as a
guide for parks and open space as well as trail
connectivity."
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Suggestion for this section: "Figure 8-3 shall guide the locations of civic and public spaces as well as parks, open space and trail corridors. The Town of Erie Mixed-Use Development Parks & Open Space Vision Guide and/or the Unified Development Code (UDC) will be utilized to determine quantity, type, character and requirements of the Town's park and open space dedication requirements. The Parks, Recreation, Open Space and Trails Plan (PROST) will also be used as a guide for parks and open space as well as trail connectivity."


Map: Remove all A's, B's
and C's and make
everything one color. In
the Key label the green
as "Park, Open Space
and Trail Corridors"

Note: Safe crossings and/or underpasses shall
be provided at intersections of multi-use regional
trails and multi-modal corridors with major
roadways in accordance with the Town of Erie
Transportation Mobility Plan.

Instead of Spine Trail,
label this Multi-Use
Regional Trail
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Map: Remove all A's, B's and C's and make everything one color. In the Key label the green as "Park, Open Space and Trail Corridors" 
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Callout
Instead of Spine Trail, label this Multi-Use Regional Trail
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Text Box
Note: Safe crossings and/or underpasses shall be provided at intersections of multi-use regional trails and multi-modal corridors with major roadways in accordance with the Town of Erie Transportation Mobility Plan.





















































November 20, 2024

Harry Brennan, Senior Planner
Town of Erie

RE: Response to 1 Submittal Comments
Harry,

This letter is in response to DRT comments for 1% referral review of ZON2024-00003 I-25 Erie Gateway
South PD.

Town of Erie

Planning - No comments to respond to.

Economic Development - No comments to respond to.

Stormwater - No comments to respond to.

Engineering — Acknowledge that no more than one utility can be installed in the narrowest street section.
This condition will be reflected in subsequent submittals (plats, site plans).

Transportation - No comments to respond to.

Parks — Please see attached response to comments titled “Response to DNS comments.pdf”.

Outside Agencies

Broomfield - Acknowledged

CDOT - An updated TIS will be provided to CDOT when received from consultant.

Dacono - Drainage and stormwater management will follow recommendations from the East Coal Creek
Outfall systems plan. These details will be included in subsequent submittals (plats, site plans).
Erhart - Acknowledged

MVFPD - Acknowledged

Northern Water - Acknowledged

RTD - Acknowledged

Weld County Oil and Gas - Acknowledged

Western Midstream - Acknowledged

Xcel - Acknowledged

Regards,

Kelly Driscoll
Planning Manager

Cc: Sarah Nurmela, Director of Planning and Development
Attachments: Response to DNS comments
EGS Development Standards Second Submittal
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